61 ag)aso Maiuraz gas @ompany

6[ C@aso, g&xas 79999

ADDRESS REPLY TO

POST OFFICE BOX 990
m’ 19’ 1”7 FARMINGTON NEW MEXICO 8740l

Tenneco 0il Company
P. O. Box 1714
Durango, Colorado

Gentlemen:

Your well, Moore #7, located NE 4-30-8, has been tied-fin and
is ready for production as of December 12, 1967.

Due to necessary forms not being filed with the New Mexico 01l
Consexvation Comission in Aztec, we 4o not have the autherity
to produce this well,

Please advise.
Very truly yours,
El Paso Matural Gas Company
Original Signed By W. M. Rodgets
W. M. Rodgers
Chief Dispatchsr
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